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18 November, 2004
Kevin Stevenson

IASB Director of Technical Activities





30 Cannon Street

London EC4M 6XH

UK


Dear Kevin,

Re: Service Concession Arrangements


On behalf of the European Financial Reporting Advisory Group (EFRAG), I am writing to provide views with respect to the current draft proposals of the Service Concession Arrangements project.  
Our preliminary comments in this letter are partly based on the views developed during different working group meetings with members from the industry and others together with the observer notes made available on the IASB’s website up to November.  This letter is submitted in order to assist in IFRIC’s processes at an early stage and does not necessarily indicate the conclusions that would be reached in EFRAG’s capacity of contributing to IASB’s and IFRIC’s due process on the exposure draft once available, since EFRAG is committed to a system of due process prior to expressing any formal opinion.

Although we believe it would have been better if the Board had developed a comprehensive Standard on recognition, measurement and disclosures of concession arrangements rather than dealing with the current draft interpretations for a period of about two years, we appreciate the efforts that the IFRIC has put into the work on the concession project.  We find the analyses of the various structures of concession arrangements performed by the IFRIC useful as a basis for evaluation on how to account for certain concession arrangements. 

EFRAG shares many of the views expressed by the IFRIC in their analyses and conclusions, however a number of concerns were raised during the debates in EFRAG. 

We understand the timing is crucial.  However, we believe it is essential even at this stage of the project to consider the following two key matters.

· We believe that determining where the risks of a concession lie – particularly demand risk – is critical to a fair presentation of the substance of the arrangement. Earlier IFRIC papers explicitly discussed demand risk and established two separate models, the financial asset model, where the risk lies with the grantor, and the intangible asset model, where it lies with the operator.  Therefore we recommend IFRIC to maintain demand risk as a criterion for evaluating the substance of the contract.
· There is a need for clear guidance on how to report in the interim and annual financial reports for 2005.  From EFRAG’s point of view, the best thing would be a temporary relief from the IAS 8 hierarchy for 2004 and 2005, similar to that proposed under ED 6. This would give preparers an option temporarily to continue applying their existing accounting practices, subject to certain restrictions that the IASB may decide are necessary with immediate effect. Users, too, would benefit from such an approach, as they would otherwise risk being confronted with financial reports that differ in three consecutive reporting periods as a result of adjustments made applying in IAS 8 and the requirements of the final Interpretations effective from 1 January 2006.  
Furthermore, we draw your attention to the issues listed below and elaborated in more detail in the attachment.  
· We believe the scope of the draft interpretations is too narrow and should be enlarged to include other service concession arrangements that are common in practice. 

· It is not clear to us that the operator has a contractual right to receive payment from the grantor in all cases where the grantor has the primary responsibility to pay the operator. We are therefore not sure to what extent the financial asset model would apply and how the line should be drawn between the financial asset model and the intangible asset model. Nor are we sure that there is a financial asset until the operator has performed services. 

· It is not clear from the available IFRIC documents why the percentage of completion method has been rejected, whereas the financial asset model, which requires similar reliable estimates, is supported. 

· We believe that the final interpretations should provide some examples that would help clarifying the meaning of the interpretations and provide guidance on the accounting entries 

· We also have some difficulties in understanding IFRIC’s approach with respect to the control model.
If you would like further clarification of the points raised in this letter I would be happy to discuss these further with you.

Yours sincerely,

Stig Enevoldsen

EFRAG, Chairman
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